Survey

From: Brown, Charles <Charles.Brown@lumen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Survey

Subject: 3rd Party: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE AND ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA
Attachments: Utility Map.pdf

Thank you for your project notification. LUMEN has reviewed your utility notice dated 04/12/2021 regarding the 190684
MA | Fiske St & Andover St, Tewksbury, MA (“Project”). In response to your inquiry please find the enclosed drawings
indicating the approximate location of the LUMEN facilities (the “Facilities”).

LUMEN Local/National does not have facilities within your proposed construction area.

LUMEN Local/National has facilities within your proposed construction area. Please find the enclosed drawings
indicating the location of the LUMEN facilities. Once you have completed your review, please respond back if
LUMEN facilities appear to be in conflict. A LUMEN engineer will be assigned when engineering plans are ready
for review.

LUMEN Local/National facilities are under review by our LUMEN Field Engineer(s) listed below. For questions
concerning the details of this review, please contact them directly. Currently, the estimated completion date of
review is [FCD].

LUMEN Local/National is leasing facilities within your proposed construction Zone, which may have potential
conflicts. Please verify that you have contacted all communications providers listed on your One Call Ticket.

LUMEN Local/National - The information provided in your initial request is insufficient to determine if the
location of your proposed construction will conflict with LUMEN facilities. Please provide additional detailed
location maps, drawings (PDF preferred), and description for further conflict review.

LUMEN Local/National has facilities within your proposed construction zone, but it has been determined that
no relocation will be necessary. However, due to the proximity of your project to our facilities, a LUMEN
representative will be required on-site when construction begins.

Please contact your State One Call prior to construction service (click link for state specific requirements).

Any changes or additions to the project plans or parameters should be submitted to Network Relocations for review of
potential new impacts to the LUMEN facilities. Note: the location(s) of facilities shown on these drawings you receive
from us, are only approximate. LUMEN hereby disclaims any responsibility for the accuracy of this information. Please
contact Network Relocations regarding the above mentioned project if you should have any questions. Please reference
the file number 190684 MA with any future communications.

Thank you for your cooperation!

Charles Brown
Business Analyst
Network Relocations



**We have combined!! To better serve everyone, there is now a single email inbox for LUMEN. One team is monitoring
both national and local network relocations & road moves. Please add relocations@lumen.com to your contacts list for
inquiries, updates, and use it for all future notifications.**

From: Survey <survey@lighthouselandsurveying.com>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 4:55 PM

To: relocations <relocations@centurylink.com>

Subject: MAPS AND RECORDS REQUEST - FISKE AND ANDOVER STREETS TEWKSBURY, MA

Good Day,

We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers BETA Group. We would like to obtain
any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area.

| have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length.

The project encompasses the following streets,
Fiske Street
Andover Street

Limits as shown on attached PDF

Elise Watson

Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC
27 Jefferson Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Tel 508.824.6609

This communication is the property of Lumen Technologies and may contain confidential or privileged information.
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
communication and any attachments.
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